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‘Reinaldo Martinez

From: Jorge Martinez

Sent: Manday, September 18, 2017 5:02 PM

To: Reinaldo Martinez

Subject: State of Florida Corporation Division Form
Attachments: Ali Casualty Articles of Amendment Form.pdf
Importance: High

Here we go yet again. | hope the third time is the charm.
“Print the attached forms and sign pages 1 0f 4 and 4 of 4. Send the attached completed cover letter with the 4 pages to:
Amendment Section

Division of Corporations

PO BOX 6327
Tallahassee, FL 32314

Make a check payable to: Florida Department of State
The amount on the check is for $52.50

Memo line write: P13000100934

Please overnight asap and use certified mail.

Jorge Martinez
Licensed Agent

612 West Vine Street
Kissimmee,F.34741
Tel: 407-505-4045

Fax: 407-944-4003




COVER LETTER

TO: Amendment Section
Division of Corporations

NAME OF CORPORATION: All Casualty Insurance Carparation

3 '; a
DOCUMENT NUMBER: | 000100934

The enclosed Articies of Amendment and fee are submitted for filing.

Please return all correspondence concerning this matter to the follewing:

Reinaldo Martincz

Name of Contact Person

All Casualty Insurance Corporation

Firm/ Company

012 W Vinc Street

Address

Kissimmee, FL. 34741

City/ State and Zip Code

Jorge.martinez{@estrellainsurance.com

v
E-mail address: (to be used for future annual report notification)
For further information concerning this matter. please call:
Jorge Mantinez 786 200-0964
at{ )
Name of Contact Person Area Code & Davtime Telephone Number

Enclosed is a check for the following amount made payable to the Florida Department of State:

O %35 Filing Fee [3%43.75 Filing Fee &  [J$43.75 Filing Fee &  M$52.50 Filing Fee
Certificate of Status Certified Copy Certificate of Status
(Additionat copy is Centified Copy
enclosed) {Additional Copy

15 enclosed)

Mailing Address Street_Address

Amendment Section Amendment Section

Division ot Corporations Division of Corporations
P.O. Box 6327 Clifion Building
Tallahassee. FIL 32314 2661 Executive Center Circle

Tallahassee, FL. 32301



Articles of Amendment
to

Articles of Incorporation
of

All Casualty Insurance Corp

(Name of Corporation as currently filed with the Florida Dept. of State)

P13000100934

(Document Number of Corporation (if known)

Pursuant to the provisions of section 607.1006. Florida Statutes, this Floride Profit Corporation adopts the following amendment(s) to

its Anticles of Incorporation:

A, If amending nume, enter the new name of the corporation:
NIA .
The new
name mst be distinguishable and contain the word “ecorporation,” “company.” or Uincorporated” or the abbreviation
“or Co., " or the designation “Corp,” “Ine, " or “Co". A professional corporation name must conlain the

“Corp.. " “lnc,
word “chartered. " “professional asseciation.” or the abbreviation "
N/A

B. Enter new principal office address, if applicable:
(Principal office address MUST BE A STREET ADDRESS )
- =
~~4
!
A [
R
C. Enter new mailing address, if applicable: N/A TR A R,
{(Muailing address MAY BE A POST OFFICE BROX) - —
K o M
N o
<2
- [Se)
D. If amending the registered agent and/or registered office address in Florida, enter the name of the
new registered agent and/or the new registered office address:
. i . Reinaldo Martinez
Name of New Registered Agemt © l
612 W Vine Street
(Floricla streei addressy
. Kissimmee, . 34741
New Registered Office Address: - . Florida
i {Zip Code)

Pt the vhligations of the position.

EE ————

Signuiure q? New Registere, Cif changing
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If amending the Officers and/or Directars. enter the title and name of each officer/director heing removed and title. name. and
address of each Officer and/or Director being added:

(Aitach additional sheeis, if necessary)

Please note the officer/divector title by the first leiter of the office title:

P = Presidem: V= Viee President: T= Treasurer; 8= Secretarv: D= Divector; TR= Trusice; C = Chairman or Clerk: CEO = Chicf
Fxecutive Officer; CFO = Chigf Financial Officer. If an officer/director holds more than one tide, list the first lener of each office
held. Presidemt, Treasurer, Director wouldd be P11,

Chunges should be noted in the following manner. Currently John Doe is lisied as the PST and Mike Jones is listed as the V. There is
a change. AMike Jones leaves the corporation. Salfy Smith is named the V and S. These should be noted as John Doe. PT as a Change,
Mike Jones, 1 as Remaove, and Sally Smith, SV us an Add.

Example:

X Change PT John Doe
X Remove V Mike Jones

N Add sV Sally Smith

Tyvpe of Action Title Name Address

{Check One)

1} Change vV Anabella Julio 612 W Vine Street
_Add Kissimmee. FL 34741
__  Remove

2) __ Change CEQ Jorge Martinez 612 W Vine Street
_L Add Kissimme. FL 34741
__ Remove

3) __ Change
_Add

Remove

4y __ Change
. _Add
_ Remove

j) __ Change
_Add

Remove

6) ____ Change

__ Add
Remove
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E. If amending or adding additional Articles, enter change(s) here:
(Attach adddivional sheeis, if necessary).  (Be specific)

Only amending ownership stake. Specitically removing Anabella Julio from 50% ownership and assigning Jorge Martinez
3 £ p 3 24 ghing £

30% ownership. This change has been voted upon and agreed upon by Anabella Julio and Reinaldo Martinez. Final decision

communicated to Jorge Martinez. Ownership change is voluntary and without duress or hardship to anyone.

F.

If an amendment provides for an exchange, reclassification, or cancellation of issued shares,
provisions for implementing the amendment if not contained in the amendment itself:
(if not applicable, indicate N/:1)

Only amending ownership stake. Specifically removing Anabella Julio from 30% ownership and assigning Jorge Martinez

50% ownership. This change has been voted upon and agreed upon by Anabella Julio and Reinalde Mantinez, Final decision

communicated to Jorge Martinez, Ownership change is voluntary and without duress or hardship o anyone.
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al1/02/2014
The date of each amendment(s) adeption: . if other than the

date this document was signed.
01/02/2014

Fffective date if applicable:

e more than 90 davs after amendment file dare)

Note: If the date inserted in this block does not meet the applicable stawnory filing requirements. this date will not be listed as the
document’s effective date on the Department of State’s records.

Adoption of Amendment(s) (CHECK ONE)

B The amendment(s) was/were adopted by the sharcholders. The number of votes cast for the amendment(s)
by the sharcholders was/were sufficient tor approvat,

O The amendment(s) was/were approved by the shareholders through voting groups. The following statement
must be separatedy provided for each voting group entitled ro vote separarely on the amendment(s):

“The number of votes cast for the amendment(s) was/were sufficient for approval

Reinaldo Martinez and Anabella Julio

(voting grovun)

{J The amendment(s) was/were adopted by the board of directors without shareholder action and shareholder
action was not reguired.

O The amendment(s) wasfwere adopted by the incorporators without shareholder action and shareholder
action was not required.

09/17/201 7(”_7
Dated —

—

Signature

. El - .
(Byv a direc 1er officer — if directors or officers have not been
selected, by an incorporator — if'in the hands of a receiver. trustee, or other court
appointed fiduciary by that fiduciary)

Reinaldo Martinez

(Tvped or printed name of person signing}

President

{Title of person signing)
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